

Oak Creek Mayor Daniel Bukiewicz, Chair & Secretary, 8040 S 6th Street, Oak Creek, WI 53154; (414) 766-7000 West Allis Mayor Dan Devine, Vice-Chair, 7525 West Greenfield Avenue, West Allis, WI 53214; (414) 302-8290 Greenfield Mayor Michael Neitzke, Treasurer, 7325 W. Forest Home Avenue, WI 53220; (414) 329-5200

Intergovernmental Cooperation Council Meeting Monday, January 10, 2022 1:20 p.m. or directly after the Executive Council of the MMSD

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This meeting will be held by video conference. Persons wishing to participate in scheduled public hearings need to register via https://ocwi.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_ojVFcTovQAmmlvYAP2Epzg prior to the start of the meeting. The webinar will start at 1:00 p.m. so those that

Persons requiring other reasonable accommodations may contact the Oak Creek
City Clerk at 414-766-7023.

registered may log in.

Requests should be made as far in advance as possible.

AGENDA

- I. Call to order, roll call, recording of attendance of guests
- II. Approval of the December 13, 2021 meeting minutes
- III. Update on Covid-19 cases and Vaccinations on behalf of the Milwaukee County Public Health Collaborative COVID-19 Workgroup (Public Health Officers)
- IV. Milwaukee County Supervisor Update 1st and 3rd District Supervisors Sumner and Wasserman
- V. ICC Lunch and Meeting Expense Reimbursement Policy Mayor Neitzke
- VI. Diverse & Inclusive Communities Strategy Team Isaac Rowlett
- VII. Discussion and possible action Red Light Camera Legislation Mayor Kennedy
- VIII. Review the contracts of shared services between Milwaukee County and

Bayside - Brown Deer - Cudahy - Fox Point - Franklin - Glendale - Greendale Greenfield - Hales Corners - Milwaukee - Milwaukee County - Oak Creek - River Hills - St. Francis Shorewood - South Milwaukee - Wauwatosa - West Allis - West Milwaukee - Whitefish Bay



Oak Creek Mayor Daniel Bukiewicz, Chair & Secretary, 8040 S 6th Street, Oak Creek, WI 53154; (414) 766-7000 West Allis Mayor Dan Devine, Vice-Chair, 7525 West Greenfield Avenue, West Allis, WI 53214; (414) 302-8290 Greenfield Mayor Michael Neitzke, Treasurer, 7325 W. Forest Home Avenue, WI 53220; (414) 329-5200

the municipalities (recurring item)

- IX. Discussion and decision(s) regarding pending legislation which may have an impact on the ICC communities (recurring item)
- X. Updates from the members of the ICC regarding subjects listed below:
 - 1. MADACC (Director Sparapani)
 - 2. EMS (Mayor Olson, President Montgomery)
 - 3. Lakefront Development Commission (Mayor Bukiewicz)
 - 4. Community Development Block Grant (Diane Tsounis)
 - 5. Land Information Council (Mayor Neitzke)
 - 6. County Emergency Management & Communications (Director Libal)
 - 7. Regional Transit Leadership Council (David Steele)
 - 8. Heroin Task Force (Mayor Bukiewicz)
 - 9. Employ Milwaukee (City of Milwaukee)
 - 10. Legislative Update
- XI. Round Table Discussion
- XII. Items for Future Meetings
- XIII. Schedule Future Meeting Next meeting is in person on February 14, hosted by the Village of Brown Deer, Location to be determined.
- XIV. Adjournment